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To: EEE) OE OE EEE ov. EER) NE EEN EREEM @ gail com; EEE
@rivm.nl

From:

Sent: Thur 12/24/2020 10:35:21 AM

Subject: RE: Estimated transmissibility and severity of novel SARS-CoV-2 Variant of Concern 202012/01 in England

Received: Thur 12/24/2020 10:35:21 AM

Hoi,

Dank. Niet echt vrolijk stemmend dit.

or IER

ror: XIE EE EEE ov. >

Sent: donderdag 24 december 2020 08:04

vo IE I EAE SRE car. com>; IESE IEEE EE o .>; EE) ERIE) EEE vr.

Subject: Estimated transmissibility and severity of novel SARS-CoV-2 Variant of Concern 202012/01 in England

Voor het geval nog niet gezien.

Abstract:

A novel SARS-CoV-2 variant, VOC 202012/01, emerged in southeast England in November 2020 and appears to be rapidly spreading
towards fixation. We fitted a two-strain mathematical model of SARS-CoV-2 transmission to observed COVID-19 hospital

admissions, hospital and ICU bed occupancy, and deaths; SARS-CoV-2 PCR prevalence and seroprevalence; and the relative

frequency of VOC 202012/01 in the three most heavily affected NHS England regions (South East, East of England, and London). We

estimate that VOC 202012/01 is 56% more transmissible (95% credible interval across three regions 50-74%) than preexisting

variants of SARS-CoV-2. We were unable to find clear evidence that VOC 202012/01 results in greater or lesser severity of disease

than preexisting variants. Nevertheless, the increase in transmissibility is likely to lead to a large increase in incidence, with COVID-

19 hospitalisations and deaths projected to reach higher levels in 2021 than were observed in 2020, even if regional tiered

restrictions implemented before 19 December are maintained. Our estimates suggest that control measures of a similar stringency

to the national lockdown implemented in England in November 2020 are unlikely to reduce the effective reproduction number Rt

to less than 1, unless primary schools, secondary schools, and universities are also closed. We project that large resurgences of the

virus are likely to occur following easing of control measures. It may be necessary to greatly accelerate vaccine roll-out to have an

appreciable impact in suppressing the resulting disease burden.

prom: EEE SED HE EE < mailcom>

Sent: donderdag 24 december 2020 07:54

To: EXE) BE BEI BE < rivm.nl>

Subject:

https://cmmid.github.io/topics/covid19/uk-novel-variant.htm|?s=03


